DIRECTORY. ]

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.
Batson Thomas, Halwill lodge
Forrest Edmund Stewart, Barn park
GowanGeo.Hamilton,Henderbarrow ho
Gowan Mrs. Henderbarrow housa
Harris Robert Thornhill J.P, Halwill
manor
Powell Rev. Francis
(rector), Rectory
Thurston Bev.Victor Ernest (Baptist),
The Manse
COMMERCIAT,.
Allin Daniel, butcher
Allin Francis, farmer, Tolly Moore
Ash Thomas, farmer
Baker Brothers, blacksmiths
Baker Edwin, boot malker, Station
Baker John, motor garage, Station rd
Box John, farmer, Westcroft
Catt Richard, shopkeeper
Cole Thomas, farmer, Brendon
Collings Francis, farmer
Collins Wm. cowkeeper, Halwill moor

HARBERTON is an extensive parish and village, in
a pleasant valley, through which the river Harbonrne
flows, 2} miles south-west from Totnes station on the
Great Western railway, in the Southern division of the
connly, hundred of Coleridge, petly sessional division of
stanborough and Coleridge, Totnes union and county
court distriet, rural deanery and archdeaconry of Totnes |
and diocese of Exeter. The church of St. Andrew is a

fine edifice of stone in the Decorated and Perpendicular

styles, consisting of chancel, nave, aisles, south porch with |
parvise and a lofty western tower with pinnacles, con-

taining a clock with two dials and chimes, the gift of

Sir B. Harvey kt. placed in 1893, and bells, all east by |
Thomas Bilbie in 1762, and re-bung, 1896, by Mr. Harry |
Stokes, of Woodbury, the 4th bell being at the same time
re-cast by Messrs. Mears and Stainbank, Londen: the

chancel retains three canopied stone stalls and a piscina,

and there are two mural brasses on  black marble, |
arected by the late Major Trist, of Tristford, in
memory of his two soms, who died in India snd
the West Indies: the stone pulpit is octagonaly
richly carved with foliage, and Dbas figures of
apostles in niches: the fine wood sereen, 41 feet in length, |
and containing eleven bays exclusive of doors, was
thoroughly restored gt the cost of the late Mrs. Pen-
darves, of Tristford, about 1870, and there are two
light parcloses: in 18¢5 new windows were erecied on the
south side to the memory of Major Trist; and a muoral
tablet erected to the Bev, R. Bartholomew, late vicar,
who died April 18, 1896, after a residence of 37 voars: the
font is Anglo-Norman. In the churchyard 1s a large
marble mausolenm belonging to the Harvey [umily, and
surmounied by a tall eross; within are three marble
sarcophagi, one of which contains the remains of Lady
Harvey (wife); another that of Robert Godefroy (Tito),
son and heir of Sir Robert Harvey kt. who died at
school in 18n5, and also bears a life-size recumbent
effigy, execated by Hems, of Exeter; another contains
the remains of Alfred Northey, third son of Sir Robert
Harvey, and to each of thess memorial windows have
been placed in the church: in the churchyard also
stands a cross, restored by Hems, at the cost of Sir B.
Harvey: in 1808 a revedos, of alabaster and mosiac, was
presented by the Hon. Mrs. and Miss Dorothy Jervoise
Smith, who were responsible for the provision in 1gog
of a new lectern and of new choir stalls in 1go: in 19171 |
the organ was rebuilt and re-erected in the Englebourne |
chapel, tha western archway opened out, a new screen

eracted- and the gallery taken down. The register

of baptisms dates from the wyear 1623; marriages,

1625; burials, 1621. The living is a viearage, net

vearly valne f£315, inelnding 14 acres of glebe, with

residence, in the gift of the Dean and Chapter of Exeter,

and held since 1896 by the Rev. William George Mallett,

who is also a sarrogate. The vicarial tithes were com-

muted in 1842 for £333, of which sum fBo a vear is

HARBERTON, i Anning Wm. John,
PRIVATE RESIDENTS.
Foale George, Winsland honse
Harvey Sir Robt. D.L.,J.F.Dundridge
Mallett Rev. William George (viear
& sarrogate), Vicarage
Smit!h the Hon. Mrs, Jervoise, Sand-
well
Trist Francis Warren, Tristford
COMMERCTAL,
Andrews Harry, farmer
Anping Edward, farmer, Ashridge

mer, Fox hole
George D.A.

Stowford Barton

deaths

DEVONSHIRE.

Davey John Henry,
Dickson Jn. McTaggart,grocer,Station
Down James & Marshall, carpenters
Down Caroline (Mrs.), miller (water)
Down James, shoe maker

Durrant John Ham, landowner & far-

Gulbert Richard, farmer, Stowfard
Gilbert Richard William,
overseer, Stowford
Hatch Francis J. farmer, Easteroft
Heard Bertie S. farmer & landowner,

James Fredk. sheep dlr. Borough vw
Jones John, farmer
Enight James, farmer, Lower farm
Knicht Richard, farm bailiff to R. T.
Harris esq. J.P. Town farm AT
Martin Jn. woodman, Woodman's cot| Wooldridge Denjamin,
Oke Thomas, corn &ec. merchant, Raii—i'
way station; office, Holsworthy
Parsons Frederick James, tailor !
Reddicliffe Thomas, farmer, Stowford, Wooldridge Wm. farmer, High view

+ paid to the vicar of Harbertonford, and the recterial

Austin George, farmer
| Blight Frederick, registrar of birthe & Harberton
for the Harberton sub-dis-
trict & clerk to Parish Couneil
Browne William John,
contractor & traction engine & Leirh John, farmer
thrashing machine proprietor
Chaffe Thomas Boon, farmer
{Coaker Gordon, farmer, Tristford
Ford John Arthar, farmer, Moor
French Josiah, frmr. Higher Cholwell

321

Reed Amos, farmer, Lordswaste
Rees Thomas & Son, ironmongers
Railway station
Rudland Bros. corn &e. merchants;
Railway station; office, Holsworthy
Smale Walter, farmer & landowner,
Lane end
Snell William Henry, Junction hotel
Soby Samuel & Wm. frmrs. Fox hole
Spry Richard, veoman, Landhill
White Emanuel James, shopkeeper
White Fred, saddler, Bailway station
White Marwaod, builder, Post office,
Station
Wivell William & James,
dealers, Halwill station
Wonnacott Thomas, farmer, Lane end
Wonnacott Wm. farmr.Henderbarrow
farmer &
cattle dealer, Upeott house
Wooldridge Thomas, farmer, Cockery
Buddle

HARBERTO...

farmer, Landhill

assistnnt[

pounltry

for £400 yearly; the latter belong to the Ecclesiastical
Commissioners, but are leased to Mrs. Hen.age, of East
Coker, Yeovil. There iz a Mission chapel at East Leigh,
erected in 18g4. Here is a Wesleyan chapel. The parish
lands, which have been vested in trust from an early
period, comprige several houses and gardens in the
village and 18 aeres of land, called * Coclkwells,” tozether
producing about £68 a year, part of which is applied in
aid of the church rates, and the ramainder distributel
amnngz the poor of the parish at Christmas and Euster. A
blacksmith's shop, house, orchard and garden, let for £8,
were left about 1640, by Williamn Huxham, for the benefit
of the poor. Here is an almshouse of ten small rooms for
as many poor peaple, huilt about r38o0, in purenance of the
will of Henry Wise; other charities amount to foo
yearly. In this parish are rocks of excessively hard
trapstone, and a remarkable metamorphic rock, named
the “Berrystone,” consisting of orgamic remains, coral
&c.: here are also quarries producing blue slate.
Harberton gives the title of Viseount %:79:') in the
Irish peerage to the family of Fomeroy. YTristford is
tha property of Francis Warren Trist esq. The manor
was anciently held by the Valletorts, but the land is
now all freehold. The principal landowners are F. W.
Trist esq. Miss Laura Paige, Sir Roheri Harvey, of
Dundridge, and the trustees of the late Charles William
Tayleur esq. of St. Mary Church. The s0il is generalls
light and fertile; subsoil, dunstone and slate. The
crops are oats, wheat, barley and roots, but the land is
chiefly in pasture. The parish inclndes the following
hamlets, viz. :—Belsford, 1 mile north-west; East Leich,
1 south-west; West Leigh, 13 sonth-west, and Engle-
bourna or Inglebourne, 1 south. The acreage is 5.606;
rateable valne, [f11,816; the population in 1gir was
1,13¢ in the civil parish, which includes Harbertonford.
and 591 in the eecclesiastical parish.

By Loeal Government Board Order, 16.308, which came
into operation March 24, 1884, Lower Washbourne Farm
was transferred from Harberton to Ashprington for civil
purposes.

Clerk to the Feoffees, Frederick Blicht.

Acting Sexton, John Greenaway,

Post, M. 0. § T. Office.—Mrs. Bertha Masers, sub-
postmistress. Letters arrive through Totnes at 7.15
am. & 5.35 p.m.; dispatched at 2.5 & 7.20 p.m.;
sundays, arrive at 8 a.m.; dispatched at 11 a.m

Wall Letter Boxes.—At Sandwell, cleared at g.35 a.m. &
G.2g p.m.; at The Vicarage, cleared at 1o.35 am. &
7.10 p.m. & at Hazard Kiln, cleared at 10 a.m. & 6.10
p.m. week days only

Public Elementary School (mixed), built, with school-
house, in 1872, at a cost of £230. & enlarged in 1483,
for 130 children; average attendance, 87; F. Blight,
master

farmer,Blakemoor Goodall Elizabeth (Mrs.), shopkeeper
Hancoclk Mark, farmr Lower Cholwell
Constitutional Reading
Room (Frederick B]jght, hon. sec)
Knapman & Son, edge tool manufac-
builder, turers, Hill mill
Lewis Wm. & Henry Jas. Langford
Luscombe Thos. farmer, Stanenmbe
Mann Joseph & Wm. farmers.Dorsley
Parnell Elizabeth (Mrs.), grocer
Parnell Harry, mason i

ioN 21
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Parnell Susan (Miss), Church House
inn

Pearce Henry, furmer, Preston

FPennicott Geo. Edwd. grocer & baker

Bowse Jas. Hele, farmer, Brockhills

Selway Bros.farmers & millers(water)

Shinner Edwin, shos maker

Smith Thomas, farmer, Gosworthy

Snell Reginald Gilbert, farmer,Lower
Ashridge

Tuacker Alfred, farmer, Hazard

Ward-Wreford Danl. farmr. Whiteley

EAST

HARBERTONFORD; so named [rom its situation
atb the confluence of the Harhourne and Cholwell streams,
is a village and ecclesiastical parish, formed March 31,
1860, from the civil parish of Harberton; it is aboubt 4
miles south from Totnes station on the Great Western
railway, in the Southern division of the county, hundred
of Coleridge, petty sessional division of Stanborough and
Coleridge, Totnes union and county court district, rural
deanery and archdeaconry of Totnes, and diocese of
Exeter. The church of St. I'eter is a building of stone in
the Decorated style, erected in 1859, and consists of
chancel with apse, transept, nave, north porch and a
small belfry with spire, containing one bell, dated 1Bsg:
the chancel windows are stained : the church will seat 280
persons. The register dates from the year 1859. The
living is a viearage, net yearly value £zBo, with residence,
in the gzift of the vicar of Harberton, and held since 1889
by the Rev. Arthur Henry Bartholomew M.A. of Merton

Bartholomew Rev. Arthur Henry M.A. Eden Jn. Crocker,
Vicarage
Gillett Leonard Franeis,Austin’s Close
Luscombe George Brooklyn 8
SR, Hogg James, New
_Ackrell Peter, marine store dealer
Ball Bros. millers(water),Crowdy mill
.Beavis Edmund John, grocer
""Bowden Annie (Mrs.), frmr.Youldens
"Browne William, jun. earpenter Mason Thomas
WChurchward Jn. & Sons Lid. woollen| landowner, Been
manufactrs. (Jas. Bragg, manager) Narramore Henry,
Denley George, butcher | Narramore Richd.

.HARFORD is a parish and village, on the river Erme
and on the edge of Dartmoor, 24 miles north from Ivy-
bridge station on the South Devon section of the Greal
Western railway, 13 north-east from Plymouth and 14
south-east from Tavistock, in the Southern division of
the county, Ermington hundred, Ermington and Plymp-
ton petty sessional division, Plympton St. Mary union,
county court district of Plymouth and in the Plympton
rural deanery, archdeaconry of Totnes and diocese of
Exeter. The charch of 3t, Petrock is a small but ancient
building of granite in the Early English style, consist-
ing of chancel, nave, south aisle, separated from the
nave by an arcade of four arches, north transept, south
porch, and a low embattled western tower coniaining g
bells: the chancel retains a fine trefoil-headed piscina,
and at the end of the aisle is a hagioscope. the
«medizeval font is a plain work of granite, with an
-oclannal basin, and there is a Saxon font, nowﬁd})laced
in the tower: in the church is a brass, with effigy in
plate armour, inscriptions and shield of arms, to Thomas
‘Williams esg. Speaker of the House of Commons, ob. 1
July, 1566; also a monument, with effigies in brass, to
John Prideanx, of Stowford in this parish, and his wife
Agnes, with seven sons snd three danghters, erected in
1139 by their 4th son, John Prideanx D.D. a native of
Stowford, Regius Professor of Divinity at Oxford, rectoxr
of Exeter College, and bishop of Worcester, 1641-50:
the nave has a ribbed waggon roof, resting on earved
and decorated wall plates; that on the north side bears
the legend, *“I1.H.S. helpe us. Amen. Walter Hele,
p'son, 1539. LH.S. salus;” from the wall plates epring
carved branches continned in twining stems along the
riba and expanding on either side into gracefally
designed leafage: the church bhas been restored since
1877 ab a cost of £806s, and affords zoo sittings. The
register dates from the year 1724; there ara church-
wardens' books dating from 1695, and in the church is

DEVONSHIRE.

White William, thatcher
White William Henry, Globe P.H

BELSFORD,
Blackler Robert Elliott, farmer
Narramore Henry, jun. farmer

Watson Miss, Halloden

Chapple James, blacksmith
Chudley Albert William, farmer
Soper John, farmer

Tope Harry, farmer

Tope Walter, farmer

Grills W. G. & Sons, brewers
Harris John, builder & sexton
Heath Nicholas, Red Lion P.H

Hoppin John Sidney, farmer & land-
owner, Wood court

Horswell John, Maltster's Arms P.H

Horswill Mozart, stone mason

Lamble Williamn, farmer, Datteins

[EELLY’S

WEST LEIGH.

Bearns Thomas, farmer & landowner
Coleman George, farmer

ENGLEBOURNE.

LEIGH. Williams-Lyouns Herbert Francis,
Great Englebourne

Furneaux Geo. farmer, Monkey oak

Rowse John Hele, farmer, Wyses

Smaridge Allfred, farmer, Keys

Wills William, farmer, Great Engle-

bourne farm

College, Oxford. Heis are Congregational, Primitive

Methodist and Calwvinistic Baptist chapels. {On ‘the

banks of the small river Harbourne is & woollen factory.

The principal landowners are William Bastard esq. of

Slapton, the trustees of the late G. F. Yeo esq. Miss

Lanra Paige and Sir Robert Harvey D.L., J.P. of Dun-

dridge, The area is 1,325 acres ; the popualation in 1911

was 557
LUBCOMBE, 1 mile east, is s hamlet in this parish.
Sexton, John Harris.

Post, M. O. & T, Office (Letters should have Devon
added).—Samue]l Peck Treby, sub-postmaster. Letters
through Totnes, arrive at 6.45 a.m, & 6 p.m.; dis-
patched at 2.15 & 8 p.m

Public Elementary School (mixed), erected in 1840 &
enlarged in August, 1831, for 150 children; averaze
attendance, 135; Edmund Kenshole, master

dairyman & farmr Palmer Charlotte (Mrs.), shophkeeper

Peeke John M. farmer, Hernaford

Penhale Richard, baker

Beeve Sidney George, farmer, Flet-
cher's Coombe

Steer James, road eontractor

Thorning Thomas Henry, grocer

Treby Samuel, blacksmith

LUSCOMEE.

Eastley Thomas, farmer
Hodge John, dairyman
Neal Clande, farmer
Trenchard Robert, farmer

inn

Brown, farmer &
leigh

grocer

frmr. Rolster brdg

a complete list of rectors from 1262. 'The living is a

rectory, net yearly value f£166, including 30 acres of

glebe, with residence, built by the Rev. W. Sanders.
rector in 1843, in the gift of I. J. MacAndrew esq. and
keld sinee 18¢g6 by the Bev. John Arthur Uran M.A. of

Oxford University. The rectory hounse retains a fine old

carved porch dating from the reign of Charles I. and once

forming the entrance to the ancient residence. The
romantie scenery at Tor Rocks, in the valley of the Erme
and Harford Bridge, attracts numerous pleasure parties
daring the season. Here was born 17 Sepb. 1578, Joln

Prideanx, bishop of Woreester, who died at Bredun,

Wores. 2o July, 1650, Harford Hall, now a farmhouse,

was once the residence of Elizabeth (Chudleigh), wife of

Evelyn (Fierrepont}, znd Duke of Kingston, who became

notorious throngh her trial before the peers in 1776 for

bigarny. Lukeslond, aboub a mile south of the wvillage.
standing in & park of about 100 aeres, is the seat of

James Johnston MaeAndrew esg. J.P, who is lord of the

manor and chief landowner. The soil is light; the

chief crops are corn and roots, The parish contains

2,108 acres of inclosed Jand and 1,300 acres moorland,

and 12 of water ; rateable value, ,gz,aﬁu; the population

in 1917 Was 127 in the ecivil and 228 in the ecclesiastical
parish.

By Local Government Board Order No. 351,841, part
of Harford was in x894 added to Ivybridge civil parish
and Urban District.

Letters by foob post from Ivybridge arrive ab 7.30 a.m,
& 5 p.m. Ivybridge, 24 miles distant, is tha nearest
money order & telegraph office

Wall Letter Box, cleared at 7.30 a.m. & 5.435 p.m. weel
daye only

School (mixed), erected, with residence for mistress, in
1881 by J. J. MacAndrew esq. to hold 6o scholars;
average attendance, rr; Mrs. Frances M. Hancock,
mistress T

!

1
Uran Rev. Jn. Arthnr M.A. (rector),|Luscombe William, farmer, The Hail

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

Briggs Col. Frederick Clifton, Stow-
ford hounse

Julian Capt. Thomas A. Broomhill

MacAndrew James Johnston J.P.
Lukesland

Matthews John Williams, Erme wood

Rectory

MacAndrew "esq

COMMERCIAL,
Burridge James, farmer, Meads
Cholwill William 3. E. head gardener|Smith William N, H. farmer & ns-
to J. J. MacAndreaw e
Hart George, farm bailif te J. J,|Williams Walter R. farmer, & apart-

Rider Geo.Fdk.frmr. We.Combeshead
Rider Albert Edward, farmer, East
Combeshead

sistant overseer, Broomhill

ments, Harford Ash



